
 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 

Community Infrastructure Levy 

(CIL) Neighbourhood Panel 
 

Meeting date:  18 June 2025 

 

Meeting time:    6.00 pm 

 

Meeting venue: Council Chamber - Municipal Offices 

 

 
 

Membership: 
Councillor Glenn Andrews, Councillor Barbara Clark, Councillor Ashleigh Davies, 

Councillor Tony Oliver and Councillor Jackie Chelin 

 

 
 

Important notice – filming, recording and broadcasting of Council 

meetings 
 

This meeting will be recorded by the council for live broadcast online at 

www.cheltenham.gov.uk and www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough.  The 

Chair will confirm this at the start of the meeting.    

 

If you participate in the meeting, you consent to being filmed and to the possible use 

of those images and sound recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. 

 

If you have any questions on the issue of filming/recording of meetings, please 

contact Democratic Services. 

 

 
 

Contact: democraticservices@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Phone:    01242 264 246

http://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/
http://www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough
mailto:democraticservices@cheltenham.gov.uk


 

 

1  Election of Chair   

 

2  Welcome and introductions   

 

3  Declarations of Interest   

 

4  Background and process for assessing the applications   

 

5  Assessment of the applications  (Pages 3 - 16) 

 

6  Recommendations to Cabinet   

 

 

 

 



 
Cheltenham Borough Council 
 
Cheltenham Community Infrastructure Levy – 
Neighbourhood Panel 
 

18 June 2025 
 
Recommended allocations of neighbourhood CIL 
funds 

 

Accountable member: 

Councillor Mike Collins, Cabinet Member for Planning and Building Control 

Accountable officer: 

Tracey Birkinshaw, Director of Communities and Economic Development  

Ward(s) affected: 

Non-parished areas 

 

Key Decision: No 

Executive summary:  

In December 2022, Cabinet agreed to establish a Cheltenham Community 

Infrastructure Levy (CIL) – Neighbourhood Panel which would provide a process for 

the allocation of neighbourhood CIL funds held on behalf of the non-parished areas 

(areas without a parish council) of Cheltenham.  

The first funding round took place in 2023 and £128,355 was allocated to 16 

projects.   

Neighbourhood CIL receipts for the non-parished areas have now built up to create a 

new pot for 2025 of £119,839.02.   

In March 2025, the council went live with a new bidding round.  Not-for-profit 

organisations with a formal constitution including voluntary and community sector 

groups, social enterprises, councils and other public sector organisations and 

Page 3
Agenda Item 5



schools across non-parished areas were invited to apply for neighbourhood CIL 

funding for projects with an economic, social or environmental objective which 

deliver publicly accessible physical improvements and address the demands that 

development places on the local area, including contributing to carbon net zero.   

The bidding round closed on 19 May 2025 and a total of 28 applications were 

received, requesting a total of £257,361 in funding.   

The five members of the CIL Neighbourhood Panel met informally to assess the 

applications and to make preliminary recommendations which are now the basis of 

this report and are set out in Appendix 3 

This report seeks formal endorsement from the CIL Neighbourhood Panel to agree 

these recommendations on priority projects ahead of the Cabinet on 15 July when 

the final decisions on neighbourhood CIL awards will be made.  

Recommendations: 

1. To endorse the recommendations as set out in Appendix 3 as the 

priority list of neighbourhood projects for investment and submit these 

recommendations to Cabinet for approval.   

 

2. To support the intention to launch future funding rounds as and when 

the neighbourhood Community Infrastructure fund has built up to a 

sufficient level.  

 

3. To review the process used this year and build any best practice into 

future bidding rounds.   

 

 

1. Implications 

1.1  Financial, Property and Asset implications 

Contributions from developers are and will be held in a holding account and used to 

fund neighbourhood infrastructure when required. As at 22 May 2025, £119,839.02 

was available for unparished areas.  

Signed off by: Gemma Bell, Director of Finance and Assets (Deputy Section 151 

Officer), gemma.bell@cheltenham.gov.uk  

1.2 Legal implications 

Regulation 59F of the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 provides that 

where all or part of a chargeable development is in an area which is unparished, 

Page 4

mailto:gemma.bell@cheltenham.gov.uk


those CIL receipts that would have been otherwise passed to a Parish Council may 

be used by a charging authority to support the development of that part of the 

charging authority’s area that is not within the area of a local council.  

The law does not prescribe a specific process for agreeing how the neighbourhood 

portion should be spent, but the national Planning Practice Guide states that in 

cases where the charging authority will retain the neighbourhood portion, the 

charging authority should engage with the communities where development has 

taken place using existing community consultation and engagement processes and 

agree with them how best to spend the neighbourhood funding.  

Further that, charging authorities should set out clearly and transparently their 

approach to engaging with neighbourhood, with consultation at the neighbourhood 

level proportionate to the level of levy receipts and scale of the proposed 

development to which the neighbourhood funding relates.  

Signed off by: One Legal, legalservices@onelegal.org.uk  

1.3 Environmental and climate change implications   

As part of the application process, all applicants were required to detail in their 

application how their project will help to mitigate or adapt to the impacts of climate 

change and one of the 5 criteria that applications were scored on was how well the 

project contributes to Cheltenham net zero.  Applicants for projects applying for 

£10,000 or more were also required to submit a climate change impact assessment. 

6 organisations have submitted assessments which show how well the projects will 

support the council’s climate impact ambitions. 

A summary of the environmental and climate change implications for the projects 

awarded funding will be included in the cabinet report.   

Signed off by: Maizy McCann, Climate Officer, Maizy.mccann@cheltenham.gov.uk  

1.4 Corporate Plan Priorities 

This report contributes to the following Corporate Plan Priorities: 

 Working with residents, communities and businesses to help make 

Cheltenham #netzero by 2030 

 Ensuring residents, communities and businesses benefit from Cheltenham’s 

future growth and prosperity 

The recommendations regarding the Cheltenham Neighbourhood Panel will also 

support the council deliver its statutory function as Local Planning Authority. 

 

Page 5

mailto:legalservices@onelegal.org.uk
mailto:Maizy.mccann@cheltenham.gov.uk


1.5   Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Implications 

The recommendations as set out in Appendix 3, if agreed by Cabinet, will see 

funding awarded to a number of organisations. Each of the grant recipients will 

manage the funding in line with their own equality and diversity policies.  

The panel have been mindful to ensure that there is a fair distribution of funding 

across the non-parished areas and a map of the recommendations is attached as 

Appendix 4.   

1.6 Performance management – monitoring and review 

The activities of the Cheltenham CIL Neighbourhood Panel will be reviewed by 

Cabinet and Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

 

2. Background 

2.1 The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) is a charge which local authorities 

can place on developers to help fund infrastructure needed to support new 

development in their areas. CIL is governed by the CIL Regulations 2010 (as 

amended). Under these Regulations, Cheltenham Borough Council is a CIL 

charging authority and approved the introduction of CIL October 2018 with the 

commencement of charging on planning applications granted permission on or 

after 1st January 2019.  

2.2 Since 2019, the CIL pot has been slowly growing and values received 

reported annually via the councils statutory Infrastructure Funding Statement, 

submitted to government at the end of each year.  

2.3 In line with CIL regulations, CIL is allocated along the following split. 

 

Page 6



2.4 This report relates to the Neighbourhood Allocation to non-parished areas as 

highlighted in the orange segment in the diagram above. Where funding 

relates to parish councils, the council transfers this direct to the relevant body. 

However, where there is no parish council then the council retains this 

element to be spent on relevant neighbourhood projects. 

2.5 As detailed in the summary, the council allocated £128,355 in neighbourhood 

CIL funding in 2023 and this report relates to the allocation of the second 

round of funding in 2025.   

3. Governance Arrangements – The Neighbourhood Allocation 

3.1 One of the purposes of CIL is to encourage communities to support 

development and recognise that development can bring clear and identifiable 

benefits to an area. The CIL Regulations provide that a proportion of CIL 

collected from areas may be spent to address “the demands that development 

places” on a local area. In respect of the non-parished element of the 

Neighbourhood Allocation, the council should seek to address the demands 

that development approved places on that area.  

3.2 This does not preclude investment from this neighbourhood allocation within a 

parished area, but it must be on an exception basis and clearly bring 

demonstrable benefit to the non-parished areas.  

3.3 There is some flexibility on the use of the Neighbourhood Allocation, provided 

it supports:  

 The provision, improvement, replacement, operation or maintenance of 

infrastructure; or  

 Anything else that is concerned with addressing the demands that 

development places on an area 

 

3.4 In December 2022, Cabinet agreed to establish the Cheltenham CIL – 

Neighbourhood Panel which would provide a process for the allocation of CIL 

funds to priority community-based projects in line with the terms of reference 

for the panel. 

3.5 The first funding round took place in 2023 and £128,355 was allocated to 16 

projects.   

3.6 In March 2025, the council went live with a new bidding round.  Not-for-profit 

organisations with a formal constitution including voluntary and community 

sector groups, social enterprises, councils and other public sector 

organisations and schools across non-parished areas were invited to apply for 

neighbourhood CIL funding for projects with an economic, social or 

environmental objective which deliver publicly accessible physical 

Page 7



improvements and address the demands that development places on the local 

area, including contributing to carbon net zero.  

3.7 Information was provided on the council’s website, with a link to apply online 

via Microsoft Forms.  An information session for applicants was also held on 

9th April and a presentation on the fund made to the VCS Forum.   

3.8 The bidding round closed on 19 May 2025 and a total of 28 applications were 

received, requesting a total of £257,361 in funding.   

3.9 The five members of the CIL Neighbourhood Panel met informally to assess 

the applications, scoring them against the criteria in the application guidelines 

and have made the preliminary recommendations as set out in Appendix 3. 

3.10 The application and assessment process for 2025 will be reviewed to inform 

future bidding rounds. 

4. Next steps 

4.1 The panel recommendations will be presented to Cabinet on 15 July for review 

and final decision-making on the awards to be made from the Cheltenham CIL 

neighbourhood fund.  

4.2 Once decisions are made about the level of funding for each project, a grant 

agreement will be entered into with each party, which will include relevant 

monitoring arrangements. 

5. Key risks 

5.1 There are two key risks identified in the risk assessment in Appendix 1: 

 Potential misuse of the grant 

 If a grant recipient becomes insolvent or winds up before the grant is used 

 

Report author: 

Helen Down, Participation and Engagement Lead 

helen.down@cheltenham.gov.uk  

Appendices: 

1. Risk Assessment 

2. Equality Impact Assessment 

3. Recommended allocations for neighbourhood CIL 

4. Map of recommended allocations 

 

Page 8

mailto:helen.down@cheltenham.gov.uk


Background information: 

Cabinet – 20th December 2022: Cheltenham Community Infrastructure Levy 

Neighbourhood Panel  

Cheltenham Neighbourhood CIL call for projects 

Page 9

https://democracy.cheltenham.gov.uk/documents/s42345/Neighbourhood%20CIL.pdf
https://democracy.cheltenham.gov.uk/documents/s42345/Neighbourhood%20CIL.pdf
https://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/news/article/2998/96k_funding_available_for_new_neighbourhood_projects_in_cheltenham


 

Appendix 1: Risk Assessment  

Risk 

ref 

Risk description Risk 

owner 

Impact 

score 

(1-5) 

Likelihood 

score  

(1-5) 

Initial raw 

risk score  

(1 - 25) 

Risk 

response 

Controls / 

Mitigating actions 

Control / 

Action 

owner 

Deadline for 

controls/ 

actions 

 Potential misuse of the 
grant 

Helen 
Down 

3 2 6 Reduce Ensure due 
diligence has been 
undertaken with 
each provider. 

Helen Down 31.3.24 

 If a grant recipient 
becomes insolvent or 
winds up before the 
grant is used 

Helen 
Down 

3 2 6 Reduce Endeavour to pay 
out funds in arrears 
to minimise financial 
risk to the council. 
 
Ensure due 
diligence has been 
undertaken with 
each provider. 

Helen Down 31.3.24 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 10



 

 

Appendix 2: Equality Impact Assessment (Screening – to be included in all Cabinet and 

Council reports) 

1. Identify the policy, project, function or service change  

a. Person responsible for this Equality Impact Assessment 

Officer responsible: Helen Down Service Area: Communities, Wellbeing & 

Partnerships 

Title: Participation and Engagement Team 

Leader 

Date of assessment: 22.5.25 

Signature:  H Down 

 

b. Is this a policy, function, strategy, service change or 

project? 

Choose an item. 

If other, please specify:  Allocation of grant funding 

 

c. Name of the policy, function, strategy, service change or project 

Allocation of Neighbourhood Community Infrastructure Levy funding 

Is this new or existing? Already exists and is 

being reviewed 

Please specify reason for change or development of policy, function, strategy, service 

change or project 

This is the second round of Neighbourhood CIL funding and this is the allocation of 

this year’s funding.   

 

d. What are the aims, objectives and intended outcomes and who is likely to benefit 

from it? 

Aims 

To support community projects in non parished areas of Cheltenham which 

deliver publicly accessible physical improvements and address the demands 

that development places on an area.   

Objectives: To allocate Neighbourhood CIL funding appropriately and fairly.   

Page 11



 

Outcomes: 
Community based projects are able to take place that make physical 

improvements in non parished areas.  

Benefits: 

 

Residents in non parished areas will benefit from publicly accessible physical 

improvements within their neighbourhoods that have a social, environmental 

or economic objective. 

 

e. What are the expected impacts? 

Are there any aspects, including how it is delivered 

or accessed, that could have an impact on the lives 

of people, including employees and customers. 

No 

Do you expect the impacts to be positive or 

negative? 

No impact expected 

Please provide an explanation for your answer: 

The projects being funded have demonstrated that there is community support for them to 

take place and will be beneficial but will not impact on the lives of people.   

 

 

 

If your answer to question e identified potential positive or negative impacts, or you are 

unsure about the impact, then you should carry out a Stage Two Equality Impact 

Assessment. 

 

f. Identify next steps as appropriate 

Stage Two required No 

Owner of Stage Two assessment  

Completion date for Stage Two assessment  

 

Please move on to Stage 2 if required (intranet link). 

 

 

Page 12

https://mudata.cbc-local.cbc.gov.uk/library_drive/chief_executive/democratic_services/equality_impact_assessment.docx


Ref Project details Screening  Questions Combined scores from panel members Recommendations
ref Org name Project name Funding being 

sought
Is the 
organisation 
eligible to 
apply (Y/N) 

Does the 
project have an 
economic, 
social or 
environmental 
objective (Y/N)

Does the 
project deliver 
a physical 
improvement 
in one of more 
of the 
neighbourhood
s eligible to 
apply? (Y/N)

Which 
neighbourhood
?

Does the 
project have 
support of at 
least one ward 
councillor? 
(Y/N)

Does the 
project have 
support from 
the local 
community?  
Y/N

Climate impact 
assessment 
submitted?  
Y/N/ NA

comments Put forward for 
assessment?  Y/N

Publicly 
accessible 
improvements 
to mitigate 
development, 
with 
measurable 
success? (out 
of 5)

Project needed 
by the 
community? 
(out of 5) 

Deliverable in 
12-18 months? 
(out of 5) 

Contribution to 
net zero (out of 
5) 

Value for 
money and 
sustainable 
benefits (out of 
5) 

Total (out of 25) panel comments R-A-G 
assessme
nt

Recommended 
funding

1 Friends of Imperial Square Heritage 
and Conservation (FISHAC)

Reinstatement of historic railings and 
entrances around Imperial Gardens £5,500 Yes Yes Yes Lansdown Yes NA Y 10 10 23 2 8 53

Did not score well, panel members not 
certain that the project fully meets the 
criteria 0

2 Friends of Hatherley Park Replacement slide £1,500 Yes Yes Yes Park Yes Y NA Y 19 20 25 1 21 86 Recommend funding in full 1500

3

The Petersfield Partnership
St Peters & The Moors Community Sports 
Hub £14,460.00 Yes Yes Yes St Peters Yes Y Y Y 19 22 18 12 19 90

Good application - but suggest part-
funding; pathway at £9.5k and lighting 
at £900 = 10.4k.  Aware that there is 
also a bigger application for strategic 
CIL funds and will ensure there is no 
duplication. 10,400

4

Cheltenham Saracens FC
Improve access to Petersfield Park & 
Community Hub £9,660.00 Yes Yes Yes St Peters Yes Y NA Y 20 21 22 4 17 84

This application felt like a duplicate of 
the application from Petersfield 
Partnership which has been supported 0

5

Jon Sneath Evenlode ? Maybe Yes Yes Oakley Yes Maybe NA

No constitution 
provided - is the 
group constituted? Maybe 13 17 15 14 8 67

Need to go back and ask for figures, 
plus some uncertainties about the 
nature of the group

6
Friends of Pittville Pump Room interpretation board £1,500 Yes Yes Yes Pittville Yes y NA Y 17 14 23 2 15 71

Did not score well, panel members not 
certain that the project fully meets the 
criteria 0

7
West Cheltenham Parochial 
Church Council Development of St Aidan's Garden £27,123 Yes Yes Yes Hesters Way Yes Y Y Y 18 20 17 13 16 84

The project is dependent on other 
funding - suggest part-funding the 
community veg garden project 
earthworks and hard landscaping 12,388

8
Friends Of Naunton Park Asquith Road Car Park Path Addition £6,200 Yes Yes Yes College Yes Y NA Y 17 17 20 9 16 79 no more NP, opps to resubmit 0

9
Cheltenham Sea Cadets Solar Panels Project £8,000 Yes Yes Yes St Peters Yes Y NA Y 15 19 24 24 22 104

good application, have brought in some 
add funding, fund in full 8000

10

Vision 21 Gloucestershire EcoHub £18,921 Yes Yes Yes St Pauls Yes Y Y
2023 CIL grant not 
yet claimed Y 20 20 14 23 21 98

There was a query over deliverability 
within timescale, but the panel 
recognised that V21 good at project 
management at fundraising - 
recommend part funding the PV panels 12,171

11

Friends of Elmfield Elmfield Paths and SuDS 5000 Yes Yes Yes St Pauls Yes Y NA

 Cllr Flo Clucas  
from neighbouring 
Swindon Village 
ward has 
supported the 
application, not 
the ward cllrs.  Y 19 22 20 11 19 91 Recommend funding in full 5,000

12
Holy Apostles’ C of E Primary 
School HAPS Solar Panels £4,000.00 Yes Yes Yes Battledown Yes Y NA Y 16 18 17 23 19 93

good project, recommend part-funding 
with the potential for the diocese to 
make a contribution to the project 3,000

13 The Gloucestershire Everyman 
Theatre Company Limited

Everyman Theatre Education Centre @ 
Grove Street – creative arts for all 
communities £16,587.36 Yes Yes Yes Lansdown Yes Y Y Y 20 20 20 10 18 88

Good project, recommend part funding 
the works but not the VAT nor 
contingency 11,519

14
Naunton Park Preschool Playgroup

Naunton Park Preschool Outdoor Play 
Area Redesign £9,500 Yes Yes Yes College Yes Y NA Y 19 19 13 9 13 73

Did not score well, panel members not 
certain that the project fully meets the 
criteria 0

15
MONKSCROFT COMMUNITY 
ACTION GROUP REIMAGINING SPACES - MONKSCROFT £9,000 Yes Yes Yes St Marks Yes Y NA Y 20 23 19 10 19 91

Good project that is community-led, 
recommend funding in full 9,000

16
Naunton Area Residents' 
Asociation

The Triangle Community Garden 
Improvement £2,060 Yes Yes Yes College Yes Y NA Y 15 18 21 15 20 89

good application, recognised that the 
garden is very well liked by the 
community, recommend funding in full 2,060

17
10th Cheltenham (All Saints) Scoup 
Group Solar Panel Installation £9,000 Yes Yes Yes Pittville Yes

Question not 
answered NA Y 15 10 21 23 21 90 Recommend funding in full 9000

18

Daisybank Community Interest 
Company

Daisybank College & Charlton Park 
engagement project £750 Yes Yes Maybe

Charlton Park / 
College Yes Y NA

Daisybank itself is 
in the parished 
area but the 
project is to 
engage with the 
adjacent non 
parished areas Y 15 15 21 11 15 77

The panel wondered whether LwWHPC 
could fund this project as parish 
councils can fund projects even if the 
project is just over their border 0

P
age 13



19

Cheltenham Paint Festival 
Honeybourne Line street art murals to 
improve public realm £7,500 Maybe Yes Yes

Border between 
Lansdown & St 
Peters Yes Maybe NA

Organisation is a 
company ltd by 
guarantee.  Bank 
statement 
supplied as 
evidence of the 
organisation, no 
constitution Maybe 17 20 22 7 17 83

The panel noted that other funds 
available for CPF via public art panel 0

20
The Rock Spokes and Hope £15,000 Yes Yes Yes St Peters Yes Y Y Y 20 21 21 18 17 97

The panel recommend part-funding the 
cycle shed = £5k 5,000

21

Alliance for Equality
Common Ground Cheltenham- multiuse 
community and young people space 23000 Yes Yes Yes St Marks Yes Y Y Y 21 19 20 17 20 97

Part-fund - £8k for first phase electrics, 
plus contribution to materials and 
equipment @ £5000, but not floor - 
need to make sure that the project has 
robust fundraising to attract further  
investment to deliver first phase of the 
renovation works. Plus opps to reach 
out to local companies for social value 
opps 13,000

22
THE PLAYHOUSE THEATRE 
CHELTENHAM Playhouse Capital Investment Scheme £9,500 Yes Yes Yes College Yes Y NA Y 18 20 18 11 17 84

Recommend not fundng this project. 
The Council has recenttly provided a 
£25k grant to the Playhouse 0

23

Monkscroft Pastoral Care Project MPCP Family Wellbeing Hub Haven £20,000 Yes Yes Yes St Marks Yes Y

Councillorssupport
ing bid are Hesters 
Way and 
Springbank, from 
neighbouring 
wards Y 18 21 18 12 16 85

Although the panel did like the project, 
they suggested exploring links with the 
other Monkscroft project - maybe 
resubmit next year? 0

24
Friends Of Naunton Park Revamp Naunton Park Cafe's Outside! £2,200 Yes Yes Yes College Yes Y NA Y 12 9 17 3 12 53

Did not score well, panel members not 
certain that the project fully meets the 
criteria 0

25

The Pilley Footbridge Action Group 
Reopening of footpath ZCK51 Right of 
Way (Old Patesians Footbridge) £10,000 Maybe Yes Yes Charlton Park Yes Y

Cllr Iain Dobie 
from College ward 
supported.  Project 
is in Charlton Park, 
on the border with 
CKPC boundary.  
No constitution 
agreed currently. Y 19 16 18 11 15 79

The project is on the border of CK and 
Leck parish councils, the panel 
wondered whether the parishes could 
fund this project as parish councils can 
fund projects even if the project is just 
over their border 0

26
Cheltenham Borough Council

St Peters Square playground 
improvements £8,700 Yes Yes Yes St Peters Yes Y NA Y 19 20 21 11 20 91

important project in a priority 
community, fund in full 8,700

27
Cheltenham Borough Council 
Green space department

Fiddlers Green playground 
improvements £9,200 Yes Yes Yes Hesters Way Yes Y NA

Funded £12k for 
this play area from 
2023 CIL Fund Y 19 20 21 12 20 92 Recommend funding in full 9,200

28 Fairview Community Association 
(FCA)

The Future of Fairview - building a more 
connected community £3,500.00 Yes Yes Maybe All Saints Yes Y NA

Project doesn’t 
deliver a physical 
improvement maybe 15 16 20 9 15 75

Project does not deliver a physical 
improvement 0

119938

P
age 14



Neighbourhood CIL – project locations June 2025
Parished areas
Support in full
Support in part
More information requested
Do not support

Project

1 Imperial Gardens historic railings 

2 Hatherley Park replacement slide

3 Petersfield Sports Hub (St Peters and the Moors)

4 Cheltenham Saracens FC improved access to 

Petersfield Park and Community Hub
5 Evenlode

6 Pittville Pump Room Interpretation Board

7 St Aidan’s Church Garden

8 Asquith Road car park path 

9 Cheltenham Sea Cadets solar panels

10 Vision 21 EcoHub

11 Elmfield Paths and sustainable urban drainage

12 Holy Apostles School solar panels

13 Everyman Theatre Education Centre

14 Naunton Park pre school outdoor play area

15 Monkscroft reimagining spaces

16 Naunton Area Triangle Community Garden

17 10th Cheltenham Scouts solar panels

18 Daisybank, College & Charlton Park engagement

19 Honeybourne Line street art murals

20 The Rock Spokes and Hope project

21 Multi use community and young people’s space
22 Playhouse capital investment

23 Monkscroft Family Wellbeing Hub Haven

24 Revamp Naunton Park Café exterior

25 Pilley Footbridge reopening

26 St Peters Square playground improvements
27 Fiddlers Green playground improvements
28 The Future of Fairview – connected community

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

8

6 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23

24

25

26

27 28 P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Assessment of the applications
	Appendix 3 - Summary of CIL recommendations for panel meeting 18.6.25 (003)
	Appendix 4 - Neighbourhood CIL  map of project locations 2025
	Slide 1: Neighbourhood CIL – project locations June 2025



